## CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the September 3, 2009 Meeting Page 1

## DRAFT

A meeting of the Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board was held during the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting on Thursday, September 3, 2009 in the Community Center Sierra Room, 851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada.

- **PRESENT:** Chairperson Robert Crowell Member Shelly Aldean Member Ken Furlong Member Pete Livermore Member Molly Walt Member Robin Williamson
- **STAFF:** Larry Werner, City Manager Alan Glover, Clerk - Recorder Melanie Bruketta, Chief Deputy District Attorney Kathleen King, Recording Secretary

**NOTE:** A recording of these proceedings, the board's agenda materials, and any written comments or documentation provided to the Clerk during the meeting are public record. These materials are on file in the Clerk-Recorder's Office, and available for review during regular business hours.

**10. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM** (8:38:39) - Chairperson Crowell called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m. Roll was called; a quorum was present, including Member Furlong.

**11. ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES - August 6, 2009** (8:38:56) - Member Aldean moved to approve the minutes, subject to revisions provided by the recording secretary. Member Walt seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

## 12. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION

12(A) ACTION TO APPROVE JERRY HERBST AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR TERRIBLE'S 861 PACKAGED LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 10-26808, LOCATED AT 4640 SOUTH CARSON STREET, CARSON CITY - Withdrawn.

12(B) ACTION TO APPROVE MARIA DEL REFUGIO GARCIA AND JAIME GARCIA TORRES AS THE LIQUOR MANAGERS FOR LOS GARCIA'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT FULL BAR LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 10-26767, LOCATED AT 2000 NORTH CARSON STREET, CARSON CITY (8:39:45) - Mayor Crowell introduced this item. Principal Planner Jennifer Pruitt reviewed the agenda report. (8:40:40) Jaime and Maria Refugio Garcia introduced themselves for the record and, in response to a question, described the location of their restaurant. Chairperson Crowell inquired as to the method by which the Garcias will avoid serving alcohol to minors. Mrs. Garcia advised that identification will be requested and examined to ensure validity. She acknowledged that every patron ordering alcohol will be requested to provide identification. Chairperson Crowell discussed the seriousness of serving alcohol to minors, and expressed appreciation for the Garcias willingness to operate a good, quality business in Carson City. He anticipated that the Garcias and each of their employees would participate in the alcohol servers training offered by the Sheriff's Office. Member Aldean advised that Mr. Garcia's brother, Alberto, had provided a sterling character reference.

## CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the September 3, 2009 Meeting Page 2

**DRAFT** 

Chairperson Crowell entertained public comment and, when none was forthcoming, a motion. Member Williamson moved to approve Maria del Refugio Garcia and Jaime Garcia Torres as the liquor managers for Los Garcia's Mexican Restaurant, full bar liquor license no. 10-26767, located at 2000 North Carson Street. Mrs. Garcia acknowledged that the restaurant is open, and Member Williamson wished the Garcias good luck. Member Walt seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

**13.** ACTION TO ADJOURN THE LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD (8:43:36) - Chairperson Crowell adjourned the meeting at 8:43 a.m.

The Minutes of the September 3, 2009 Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting are so approved this \_\_\_\_\_ day of October, 2009.

ROBERT L. CROWELL, Chair

ATTEST:

ALAN GLOVER, Clerk - Recorder